
 

 

Senior Administrative Officer, 
Forward/Strategic Planning, 
Economic Development Directorate, 
Limerick City and County Council, 
Merchant’s Quay, 
Limerick. 
 
7TH APRIL 2022 
 

 Re: Draft Limerick Development Plan 2022-2028 
 Material Alterations Stage – RPS Material Alteration No. 190 
  

  
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Accutron Limited is the registered owner of Milltown House, Milltown, Pallaskenry, Co. Limerick. V94 WF6C.   

 

This submission relates to Record of Protected Structures Material Alteration No. 190 of the Draft Development 
Plan.  This Material Alteration proposes the deletion of RPS No. 581  - Millough House, Milltown, Pallaskenry from 
the Draft Record of Protected Structures.   

 

I wish to confirm my support for RPS Material Alteration No. 190 and I request Limerick City & County Council to 
adopt this Material Alteration in its consideration of the Draft Development Plan. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely. 

 

Pat Mitchell 


